Dear rrother White,-- : |
In a shipment of books to the Echo Publishing Com-

pany, going forward to—day, I am sending for you a copy of Dr.,Waggoner's
new book, the 'Everlasting Covenant;' as well as one for thé ﬁ?ho company.
I have asked the brethren to look this book over carefully, and»write me
whether they would like to have a supply of the book or to purchase a set
of plates. If yvou have time to do so, I should be glad to hﬁve vou ex-
amine the book and confer with them as to the advisebility of doing‘any-
thing with it., We shall be glaé to make fair terms, either for hooks or
a set of plates, |

I was rmch surprised to learn from the "Union Conference Record”
received vesterday that Rrother Daniells was leaving Australia, and was
by this time in S, Africa. I am writing him to-day, nrging him to contin
ue his journey to Ameriéé via England, and to be here so as to attend our
general meeting, August 3--13. Ve ghould give him a very hearty welcome,
end I am sure his coming here would do good. I am also very anxious to
have a personal interview with him about the reletion between this office
and the Beho Publishing Company. I have just received a letter from Broth-
er Salisbury suggesting a basis of cooperation in bringing out books, anc
touching the relation of the two houses to the American publishing houses,
It seems to me it wonld be very difficult to come to anv satisfactory ar-
rangement ofl these lines without a meeting of the parties interested. If
Brother Daniells could come this wav, and we coild have an oprortunity
to confer with him about the matter, I feel confident that we could then
at the next session of the General Conference come to & permanent and sa-
tisfactory settlement of the whole question.

Having hearcd from different sources in America that your mother
was expectiﬁg to attend the next General Conference, I wrote her & week

or two ago, extending an urgent invitation for her to come this way, and
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uttend oﬁf.gnnefai mPé£ihg.'ubf'ééﬁrséﬁlﬂkﬁei hothingwthen of Brotﬁér 5aﬁF?
fels's plans; but this would make no difference, and I would like to re-
peat through you the 1nv§tation alreadv extended. we are plannlng more’
| extensive work thls season than any tlme @revionsly, and are arranglng folf
“have four tents 1n fhe fiﬁld during the w“ole season. We‘baught two ‘ &
tents last year, and have ordered from Amerlca two more, each 40 by=60,
. which we exnect will be here verv soon now. Our general meetlng will be
held in Birmingham the largest citv in the Midlands, where a “tent meetlng
will be condneted during the whole season. Our workers generally seem to
be of excellent courage, and are lonking forward with confidence to good
rosults. | . v

I am waiting with interest to receive a reply from vou and the
Echo Publishing Company concerning the arrangements for a basis of busi-
ness between the two offices. Veanwhile we are filling large orders from
the Ecno company without receiving sufficient funds to cover the current
account. I hope the matter can receive early attention.

We are all in usual health, and busy with the work.' I hope
evervthing goes on prosperously with you. with kind regards to all the
friendas.,

vours faithfully,

Dietated. ;?;ZT 2;5?‘(:2;iiﬁz4272f%?



